

From: "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>, "scheduling_interior" <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>, "Chris Gavin" <chris.gavin@AEI.org>, "Jacqueline Derks" <Jacqueline.Derks@AEI.org>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] DOI / AEI call

Date: Wed, 5 Mar 2025 00:52:40 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

This is for us – not for the secretary correct?

Kristin

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Luke Strange <Luke.Strange@aei.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2:11 PM

To: Luke Strange; scheduling_interior; Chris Gavin; Jacqueline Derks

Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOI / AEI call

When: Friday, March 7, 2025 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: (b)(6): Information that, if disclosed, would invade another individual's personal privacy.

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Great, thank you – please see zoom details below:

Luke Strange is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

(b)(6): Information that, if disclosed, would invade another individual's personal privacy.

Meeting ID: 842 3040 7325

One tap mobile

(b)(6)

US

US

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2:07 PM

0002284

Sierra Club v. Dept of
Interior - 3:25-cv-05375-PHK

SC_EVERSPLIT0016579

To: Luke Strange <Luke.Strange@aei.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Burgum confirmation for fireside chat with AEI on Sea Island 3/15/25

Hi Luke-
Thank you, 3:00pm works great on my end.
Best,

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Luke Strange <Luke.Strange@aei.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 1:31 PM

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>; Martin, Kathryn A <kathryn_martin@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>; Hopkins, Danelle K <danelle_hopkins@ios.doi.gov>; Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>; Chris Gavin <chris.gavin@AEI.org>; Jacqueline Derks <Jacqueline.Derks@AEI.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary Burgum confirmation for fireside chat with AEI on Sea Island 3/15/25

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Yes, a call on Friday would be great. Adding in Chris and Jacqueline at AEI; we may have a few others join as well.

Would 3pm Friday work? We can send a zoom link if so. Thanks again.

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 1:24 PM

To: Martin, Kathryn A <kathryn_martin@ios.doi.gov>; Luke Strange <Luke.Strange@aei.org>

Cc: Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>; Hopkins, Danelle K <danelle_hopkins@ios.doi.gov>; Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: Secretary Burgum confirmation for fireside chat with AEI on Sea Island 3/15/25

Hi Luke-
Thank you for sending over the form. I was wondering if you have time for a call on Friday so I can go over a few things on my end.
Best,

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Martin, Kathryn A <kathryn_martin@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 11:34 AM

To: luke.strange@aei.org

Cc: Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Secretary Burgum confirmation for fireside chat with AEI on Sea Island 3/15/25

Luke -

0002285

Appreciate your help on getting the Department info on the AEI event on Saturday, March 15th. Secretary Burgum is very excited to join you all on Sea Island and appreciates the invitation to do a fireside chat. Wanted to loop in my scheduling colleagues as well as Deidre who heads our external affairs.

Please let us know what you need from our end to lock this fireside chat in on AEI's front.

Katie